
 

 

 

 
AGENDA         
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – March 26, 2015 – 7:00 pm 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
         
1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 
2. Minutes – February 26, 2015, Plan Commission Meeting. 
 
3.   Planned Unit Development Amendment – Coffeeville Company LLC,  
  Main Street. 
 
4. Concept Plan – The Laser Shop – Industrial Drive. 
 
5. Certified Survey Map – CNR, Alcan Drive. 
 
6. Planned Unit Development Amendment – CNR, Alcan Drive. 
 
7. Brownfield Assessment Grant Program. 
 
8. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 
9. Adjourn. 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the 
meeting should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the 
meeting. 
 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  
No action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than 
the governmental body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This 
notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting 
without violating the open meeting law.   
 



 

Plan Commission Minutes 
February 26, 2015 

Page 1 of 2 
 
 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – February 26, 2015 – 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 
Chairperson Wendy Kannenberg called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Members present:  Doug Alfke, Tr. Kruepke, Steve Schoen, Tr. Lippold, Peter Habel, and 
Jeff Dalton.  
Not Present:  None. 
Staff Present: John Walther, Brian Kober. 
Others Present:  David Belman of Belman Homes, Ray Hoffman of Renewal by 
Andersen, Kristine Hillmer of Metropolitan Builders Association. 
 

2. Minutes – January 8, 2015, Plan Commission Meeting. 
Motion by Peter Habel, second by Doug Alfke to approve the minutes of the January 8, 
2015, Plan Commission meeting.  Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Rezoning Request – M1 to PUD – Spabau Realty LLC, Center Street. 
Sam Bauman was present and had received staff comments.  After discussion, a motion 
was made by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Lippold to Recommend the Village Board 
Approve the Rezoning Request – M1 to PUD – Spabau Realty LLC, Center Street subject 
to Staff Comments.   
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4. Presentation of Operation Finally Home. 
 
John Walther introduced Kristin Hillmer, Ray Hoffman, and David Belman. David 
Belman, of Belman Homes, gave an informational presentation on Operation Finally 
Home.  This is a nationwide program that provides mortgage free homes to wounded war 
veterans.  To date sixty homes have been given to wounded veterans.  This is the first 
time the program has been offered in Wisconsin.  Dave continued that this is not a hand-
out but a hand-up.  Two lots have been donated by Neuman Homes.  The lots are in 
Cranberry Creek Subdivision, lots 14 and 15.  The homes will start to be framed in 
October with completion in the winter or early 2016.  One home will be stick built and 
the other will be panelized.  A building study will be conducted on both homes to show 
the labor and material comparisons.   
The group is looking for community support and corporate sponsorships.  There will be 
four signature events:  the reveal, the groundbreaking, the “notes of love” written on the 
studs of the home, and the dedication.   
The recipients have to live in the home for at least five years and will be responsible for 
the taxes and insurance.  
  
 



 

Plan Commission Minutes 
February 26, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 

 

5. Citizens to address the Plan Commission. 
None.   
 

6. Adjourn. 
 A motion was made by Peter Habel, second by Doug Alfke to adjourn at  
 7:27 p.m. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk/Treasurer. 













Coffeeville Company - Impact Statement 2015

A. Annual water consumption estimate - Less than 100,000 gallons per year.

B.  Annual sewage generation estimate -  Less than 100,000 gallons per year.

C. Vehicle trip generation -   -/+ 300 cars per day 

D. Estimated numbers of vehicles and recreational vehicles to be stored on site - None

E. Proposed signs.

     1. Company name sign (GROUND) to be located at front of building (facing HWY 60) with 
spot lights. Sign to be made of wood and iron.
     2. Company name sign (ATTACHED) to be located on main building (facing HWY 60) with 
spot lights. Sign to be made of wood and iron.
     3. ENTER AND EXIT directionals signs to be located at front of building (facing HWY 60)
     4. Drive thru info boards and ordering board.
     5. Company name sign located on west  building wall above patio.  
    
F. General hours of operation

 6AM - 7PM Drive Thru 7 days a week except major holidays.
 7AM - 7PM Main Coffeehouse 7 days a week except major holidays.

G. Proposed dates of construction and completion

     Construction to begin April 2015
     Competition no later than the end of September 2015



Coffeeville Company
Concept Rendering

Intention: Coffeeville Company intends to provide a convenient and casual, yet sophisticated 
sensory experience for the citizens of Jackson and surrounding areas. We will accomplish this 
mission through the following: optimal location, unique offerings, and ambient setting. The 
Coffeeville Company will also encourage a greater sense of community and bolster local 
economy in Jackson. 

Optimal Location: Keeping many of the beautiful old trees, Coffeeville Company will renovate 
an 1860 farm house located on Main Street (WI Highway 60), at the heart of Village of Jackson. 
Old-fashioned lighting will be utilized to feature the new business and highlight a predominate 
landmark for Village of Jackson. Residents of Jackson and surrounding areas will love the 
convenient location and the covered drive through option. The facility will offer seating for 
approximately 50 patrons and outdoor patio seating for an additional 20 patrons. In addition to 
Main Coffeehouse, Coffeeville Co. will offer 4 kiosks for retail where patrons will be able to 
purchase goods from local vendors and artists. 

Unique Offerings: In addition to quality coffee and deserts, the Coffeeville Company will offer 
distinctive comfort foods at affordable prices. Patrons may choose from delectable one of a kind 
subs or a variety of Polish, Italian lunch specials. The specialty foods, based upon the owner’s 
secret family recipes, will impart a sense of comfort and provide patrons with an adventurous 
departure from the typical offerings found at traditional coffee houses and fast food restaurants.

Ambient Setting: Coffeeville Company endeavors to provide a sophisticated, charming, 
sensual, yet casual experience not currently available to the residents of Village of Jackson. The 
alluring marriage between the historic 1860 farm house and the modern coffee house will result 
in a one of a kind destination of choice for both locals and visitors. 

Community and Economy: Coffeeville Company will provide a wholesome venue for residents 
to meet friends, family, co-workers, and out of town visitors. Our business plan projects to 
generate more than 14 new jobs. The nature of the business will also boost local economy by 
attracting patrons who in turn may support local businesses. 





































































PARTIAL SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"1

N 89°20'22" E     699.35'

24
9.

88
'

S 84°52'12" E    702.94'

S 
00

°3
9'

38
" E

  3
31

.3
4'

S
 0

0°
39

'3
8"

 E

95
.2

2'

N 89°20'22" E     699.35'

17
8.

96
'

24
9.

88
'

S 84°52'12" E    702.94'

N
 0

0°
39

'4
5"

 W
  4

14
.0

0'

S 
00

°3
9'

38
" E

  3
31

.3
4'

LOCATION PLAN
NOT TO SCALE3

CONCRETE APRON
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"4

SIDEWALK CURB
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"5

PLAN COMMISSION

13-00225

03.06.2015

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

SITE PLAN

C1-A1.0

BCE

A1.0

103,159 S.F.
2.37

46,795 S.F.
1.07

18,000 S.F.
36,355 S.F.

1,310 S.F.
12,204 S.F.

4,841 S.F.
66,804 S.F.

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED:
HANDICAP PARKING REQUIRED:

FUTURE PARKING STALLS:

9 (INCL. H.C. STALL)
1

18
HANDICAP PARKING PROVIDED: 1

10'-0"

PUD

SITE AREA:
SITE DATA:

ZONING DISTRICT:

FRONT YARD SETBACK:
SIDE YARD SETBACK:

ACRES

35%

65%

PARKING STALL REQUIREMENTS:

SITE AREA: WETLAND
ACRES

REAR YARD SETBACK:

TOTAL BUILDING FOOTPRINT:
TOTAL HARD SURFACE AREA:

TOTAL GREENSPACE AREA:

10'-0"
40'-0"

CONCRETE AREA:
HEAVY DUTY PAVING:
LIGHT DUTY PAVING:

OVERALL SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 100'-0"2

PLANT  SCHEDULE 
 
KEY QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME PLANT SIZE ROOTS MATURE AT PLANTING 

 
D1 2 BETULA PAPYRIFERA BIRCH, PAPER 40’ 3 BRANCH 

CLUMP 
B & B 

       
E1 3 JUNIPERUS SCOPULORUM JUNIPER, ROCKY MOUNTAIN - 

WELCH 
6 – 15’ 2-1/2” CAL. B & B 

       
S1 13 SPIRACA BUMALDA SPIREA, GOLDMOUND 2 – 3’ 12 – 18” HIGH POT 
S2 14 EUONYMUS, ALATUS 

‘COMPACTA’ 
BURNING BUSH, COMPACT 3 – 5’ 12 – 18” HIGH POT 

       
       
       
       
       

 



SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"4

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"3

NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"2

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"1

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

G2-A4.0

BCE

A4.0

MATERIAL LEGEND: 
 
1 12” SPLIT FACE INSULATED CMU – PAINTED 

COLOR: REPOSE GRAY SW7015 
 

2 
 
 
3 
 
 
4 
 
5 
 
 
6 
 
 
7 
 
 
8 
 
 
9 
 
 
10 
 
11 
 
12 
 
13 
 
 
14 
 
 
15 
 
 
16 
 
17 
 
18 
 
19 
 
 
 
20 
 
21 

12” SMOOTH INSULATED CMU – PAINTED 
COLOR: PANTONE BLUE 287 C 
 
8” SPLIT FACE INSULATED CMU – PAINTED 
COLOR: REPOSE GRAY SW7015 
 
8” SMOOTH FACE HORIZON SILL BLOCK 
 
PREFINISHED INSULATED METAL WALL PANELS 
COLOR: REGAL GRAY 
 
1” INSULATED TINTED GLAZING IN CLEAR 
ANODIZED ALUMINUM STOREFRONT FRAMING 
 
1” INSULATED SPANDREL PANEL IN CLEAR 
ANNODIZED ALUMINUM STOREFRONT FRAMING 
 
PREFINISHED ALUMINUM COPING 
COLOR: CLEAR ANODIZED ALUM 
 
HOLLOW METAL DOOR AND FRAME –PAINTED 
COLOR: REPOSE GRAY SW7015 
 
9’-0” x 10’-0” INSULATED OVERHEAD DOCK DOOR 
 
MECHANICAL DOCK LEVELORS W/ BUMPERS 
 
LOADING DOCK COMPRESSION SEAL 
 
6” DIA. CONCRETE FILLED PIPE BOLARD W/ POLY 
COVER 
 
14’-0” x 14’-0” INSULATED OVERHEAD DOOR W/ 
ELECTRIC OPENER 
 
WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE – FULL CUTOFF 
LED 
 
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION (FDC) 
 
ELECTRICAL SERVICE 
 
GAS SERVICE 
 
DECORATIVE CANOPY - PREFINISHED SHEET 
METAL OVER STRUCTURAL STEEL FRAME 
COLOR: CLEAR ANODIZED ALUM. 
 
CANOPY SUPPORT TIE BACK 
 
PREFINISHED ALUM COLUMN COVER 
COLOR: PANTONE BLUE 287 C 
 

 

PLAN COMMISSION

13-00225

03.06.2015



FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"1

M
E

TA
L 

P
A

N
E

L 
E

X
P

A
N

SI
O

N
 W

AL
L

SQUARE FOOTAGE:

DESCRIPTION

(STUD WALL TYPES)

(FURRING TYPES)

SKETCH

PARTITION TYPES:

NO.

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

FLOOR PLAN

E4-A2.1

BCE

A2.1

PLAN COMMISSION

13-00225

03.06.2015



PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

TITLE SHEET

A1-TS

BCE

TS

QUAM ENGINEERING
544 S. MAIN, SUITE B
WEST BEND, WI 53095
KEVIN PARISH
kjparish@sbcglobal.net
OFF: (262) 338-6641
FAX: (262) 338-6684

PLAN COMMISSION

13-00225

03.06.2015

SHEET INDEX:

PHONE (262) 677-9933

N173 W21010

FAX (262) 677-9934

NORTHWEST PASSAGE WAY

CONSTRUCTION

DESIGN

PROJECT CONTACTS

P
R

E
V

. T
R

A
N

S
. N

O
.:

N
E

W
 T

R
A

N
S

. N
O

.:
R

E
V

IE
W

E
R

:JACKSON, WI 53037

PROJECT MANAGER

SEAL

DATE

PROJECT NO.

ARCHITECTCIVIL CONSULTANT

STRUCTURAL CONSULTANT

PROJECT DATA:

BRAD EGAN

SHARON REITSMA

13-00225

03.06.2015

TYPE IIB
ONE

PROPOSED

14,942 SF
3,058 SF

TOTAL: 18,000 SF
ALLOWABLE

15,500 SF
0 SF

46,500 SF
TOTAL: 62,000 SF

NO. OF EMPLOYEES: 8

INDUSTRIAL (100 SF/OCC.): 150 OCC
BUSINESS (100 SF/OCC.): 31 OCC
TOTAL: 181 OCC

REQUIRED: 36.2
PROVIDED: 144

250'

EXIT WIDTH (.2" PER OCCUPANT):

EXIT DISTANCES:
FACTORY (WORST CASE):

2009 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

SPRINKLER SYS. (NFPA-13)

MANUFACTRING WITH
ASSOCIATED BUSINESS AREAS

NONE: NON-SEPARATED USES

FACTORY (WORST CASE):
FRONTAGE INCREASE:
SPRINKLER INCREASE:

OCCUPANCY SEPARATIONS:

OCCUPANCIES:

BUILDING CODE:

NO. OF STORIES:
BUILDING IS:

BUILDING TYPE:

FACTORY
BUSINESS:

METHOD USED

(72" MINIMUM)

OCCUPANT LOAD:
(6W / 2M)

AREAS (GROSS):

CLASS OF CONSTRUCTION:

AREAS (GROSS):

BUSINESS: B
FACTORY INDUSTRIAL F-1

TS TITLE SHEET

CIVIL DRAWINGS
C-101 EXISTING SITE
C-102 GRADING PLAN
C-103 UTILITY PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL
A1.0 SITE / LANDSCAPE PLAN
A2.1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN
A4.0 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS












	03262015 Plan Commission Agendas.
	2.  02262015 Plan Commission Minutes.
	3. Planned Unit Development - Coffeeville Company Application.
	Coffeeville Company Impact Statement.
	Coffeeville Company Concept Rendering.
	Illustrations.

	4. Concept Plan - The Laser Shop Industrial Drive Application.
	The Laser Shop Letter of Intent.

	5. Certified Survey Map - CNR Alcan Drive.
	6. Planned Unit Development Amendment - CNR.



